
, 0 0 

MINUTES 

WAYS AND MEANS COMMIT1'EE 

NEVADA STATE LffiISLATURE - 60th SESSIOO 

April 18, 1979 

Chainnan M:!llo called the ireeting to order at 8:05 a.m. 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman M:llo, Vice-<lla.innan Bremer, Mr. Glover, 
Mr. Hickey, Mr. Rhoads, Mr. Vergie ls, Mrs. Wagner, and 
Mr. Webb. 

MEMBERS AB.SENT: Mrs. cavnar (excused), Mr. Mann. 

ALSO PRESENI': Bill Bible, Fiscal Analyst; Judy Matteucci, Deputy Fiscal 
Analyst; Mike Alastuey, Deputy Budget Director; Mr. Frank Daykin, 
legislative Counsel; Mr. Joe Anderson, State Librarian; Ms. Ray Clenenson, ,r:=:--
Di vision for Cooperative Services; Mr. Ted Sanders, SUperintendent of 
Public Instruction; Dr. George Earnhart, Vice-Chail:man of the Board of 
Education; Mr. Jim Costa, Nevada Depart::rcent of Education; Mr. Frank Bmwn, 
Depart::rcent of Education; Ms. Pemy Porter, Clark County Co\Rl.Selor; Mr. Lan:y 
Dennison, Reno Police Departnent; Mr. John Dorf, Elercentar:y School 
Counselor Task Force; Ms. Claire Handelsman; Dr. Hal Mathers, Depart::rcent 
of Education and Mr. Bill Robison, Douglas County- Counselor. 

AB 85 

Mr. Frank Daykin, Legislative Co\Rl.Sel, said that the request for an arrendnent 
was to provide for the automatic expiration of AB 85 in 1983 if it tlas not 
proven its "WOrth. He suggested that the autanatic expiration of the program 
will occur if the fomer statutes sinply lie repealed as they now are· and 
the funds collected under this act be held by the State Treasurer subject 
to any claim which may be proven in the 10 years after 1983 and provide for 
its. escheat to the State of Nevada. The proFQsed arrendrrent net with the 
approval of the Comni.ttee. 

AB 297 

Mr. Joe Anderson, State Librarian, said that AB 297 is recomrended by the 
Govemor and provides for an appropriation to develop a capability to 
utilize the conputer services of the State. _ 

Ms. Rae Clerenson, Di vision for Cooperative Services of the Nevada State 
Library, said that AB 297 is an appropriation of $20,000 for research and 
develoi;xrent for Central Data Processing to develop a machine readable 
catalog library data base to include all of the materials in the State of 
Nevada from 1968 foi:ward. 

Originally this infonna.tian was only obtainable from the Library of Congress 
in hard copies and now it is available on corcputer tapes. Ms. Clemenson 
said that the need for this program exists because the cost of books for 
all the libraries in the State is so excessive that they cannot procure 
every single book they need and will in effect be sharing resources. She 
indicated that each library's mldings "WOuld be an the State computer and 
"WOuld allow for a micro-film fonna.t of their own in-house catalog. 

Chainnan M:!llo asked what the an-going costs of t.li.is program "WOuld be. 
Ms. Clerren&m said that she did not have that figure; lxlwever, the State 
'WOUld not be picking Up the costs of the continuing program. She FQinted 
out that each separate library muld be sul:mi.tting a budget to include the 
cost of the cataloging. 

dmayabb
Asm



April 18, 1979

0 0 
Chainnan Mello asked what the total cost would l:e for the program. Ms. 
Clenenson said that the cost to each departnent \>.Ould depend on the number 
of lx>oks they procure but that the cost per lx>ok \>.Ould l:e less than what 
it costs at the present tirre. 

Chainnan Mello asked what the price is at the present tine. Ms. Clerrenson 
said that the cost is now $1. 75 per lx>ok. 

Mr. Bremner pointed out that the language in the bill reads that: the 
$20,000 will l:e used for a study • . Ms. Clenenson said that noney is needed 
to detennine if it is cost feasible for the State to -use the rrachine 
readable cataloging fonnat. 

Mr. Bremner asked if it was in effect a "pilot" program, and Ms. Clerrenson 
said that was correct. 

Ms. Clenenson noted that the end product will l:e a written docurrentation 
of long-tenn planning guidelines in a rrodel machine readable catalog 
library data base fonnat. 

Mr. t-ebb asked if it \\O\lld l:e F,Ossible to look into another program similar 
to the proposed cataloging system for input as to its; feasibility. 

Ms. Clenenson responded that Mr. SeaITBn, Central Data Processing, has visited 
ooth the Stanford University's_ computer fjicility and the Washington State 
Library network and has studied both extensively and has put that knowledge 
to work in the pro'J;Osed cataloging program. 

Mr. Glover asked if the program will be cost effective and ~..s. Clerrenson 
said that it w::>uld. 

Mr. Brenner noted that AB 297 is not to conduct a feasibility study but 
actually to start the program. Ms. Clemanson said that the appropriation 
is to implenent the program and to see if it is cost feasible for the 
libraries to participate. · 

.Mrs. Wagner asked if western states, other thap Washington, use a similar pro­
gram. Ms. Clerrensan indicated that washington State Librar:y network has 
accepted contracts frcm Alaska and Idaho to join their program. She 
noted they are not selling the system, only . the use of their system. 

Mr. Rhoads asked if sate of the $20,000 appropriation would be used to buy 
line charges from the washington State Library network. Ms. Clenenson 
said that the total program will l:e handled here in Nevada because it is nore 
expensive to go out of state. 

Mr. Rhoads asked if the cost for the program will l:e nore than $20, 000 
a year if it w::>rks. Ms. Clenenson said she did not know if it would l:e nore 
than $20,000. 

Chairman Mello noted that in view of Question 6, the library system should 
l:e considering reductions instead of asking for nore noney. 

Ms. Clemanson said that the pro'J;Osed program would assist the libraries in 
collection developnent and save them in buying lx>oks. 

Mr. Glover asked if the computerized program will save tine and noney for 
'F,C>Sitions. 

Ms. Clenensan responded that with the implerrentation of this program, 
F,Ositions could l:e cut from her office. 

Chairman Mello asked exactly :tXJw many 'F,Ositions could l:e cut as a result of 
AB 297. Ms. Clerrenson said that four 'F,C>Sitions could be cut from the Division 
of Cooperative services of the Nevada State Library; h:Jwever, the exact figures 
of other reductions of 'F,C>Sitions is not available. Chainnan Mello asked 
Ms. Clemanson to contact the various entities, such as the Cornmm.ity College, 
etc., and re'F,Ort to the Ccmni.ttee :tXJw many :r;ositions can be eliminated. 

2. 
•' t}J4 

dmayabb
WM



April 18, 1979

C) 0 

AB 300 

Mr. Ted Sanders, Superintendent of Public Instruction, introduced Dr. C-.eorge 
F.arnhart, Vice-cha.i:oran of the State !bard of F.ducation, and said that 
AB 300 makes an appropriation to the State Departrrent of F.ducation for 
recodification of certain p:,licies and regulations. Mr. Sanders indicated 
that a uniform formating and updating of policies ann requla~ions is in 
order because over the years various administrations and changing of elected 
rrembers of the State Board of F.ducation has resulted in a variety of fo:anats. 
(EXHIBIT A) 

Mr. Brenner said that the subconmittee on Education rea:mrrended that rroney 
be spent for recodification; however, it will not be from Ceneral Fund 
nonies as the necessary funding was found in another education budget, 
Esm IVC. 

Mr. Webb asked for assurance that the rroney would not cc:me fran the General 
Fund. 

Chai.man Mello asked Mr. Sanders to furnish the Carnnittee with a letter to 
that fact and Mr. Sanders sa.:j.,d that he would do so. 

AB 579 

Mr. Sanders said that AB 579 creates a special cornnittee to direct a 
study of the Nevada Plan for financing public education. 

Mr. Sanders indicated that since its inception .:L."'l 1967., the Nevada Plan 
has served Nevada education well; nevertheless, it has been recognized 
that over the years there rontinues to exist significant differences in the 
abilities of local school districts to provide najor support for public 
schools from local wealth. 

He noted that the education of handicapped pupils has also raised questions 
about the nature and extent of programs required and about the rosts attached 
to these programs. It is the intent of the State Board of :Education, through 
this request for a study of the finance plan, to examine all of the features 
of the Nevada Plan, to determine how --well these are responding to the 
declaration of the Legislature when compared with the current ronditions within 
the State. He !Dinted out that the Board further hopes to p:rorrote from the 
study the basic program for data processing of the elercents of the sch:ol 
finance plan. The Board requests that an advisory conmittee be app:,inted 
to help fonnulate the specifics of the study, review its progress and make 
recatttenqations for the report that will be delivered to the 61st legislature. 
(EXHIBIT B) 

Chainnan Mello asked how nany people will serve on the advisory cantni.ttee. 
Mr. Jim Costa, Nevada Departnent of :Education, said that it was the intent 
of the bill that only one member from each of the followmg groups be 
appointed to the cornnittee: (a) the State legislature, (b) the State Board 
of F.ducation, (c) local school boards, (d) Nevada State Teachers Association 
(e) agencies of state govenment, (f) the Nevada School Superintendent 
Association (g) business, (h) labor, (i) the professions, (j) the public. 

Mr. Rhoads asked Mr. Sanders if New Mexico had 2. plan similar to the Nevada 

Plan. 

Mr. Sanders said that New Mexico did a najor over-haul of their finance 
fonnula in the early 1970's by adding one staff p:,sition to the Finance 
Division and back-up Sl.JPIX)rt and conputer tine from the University of New 

Mexico was provided. 

Chainnan Mello asked if it would be p:,ssible for scree rrembers such as the 
school superintendents to take tine off from their jobs to serve on the 
advisory cornnittee. 

Mr. Sanders said that the technical personnel that would be needed were his 
greatest roncem. 

. 3. 

dmayabb
WM



April 18, 1979

0 0 

Chai.nnan Mello asked Mr. Sanders for an explanation of the term "public" 
under the classifications for the advisory corrmittee. Mr. Sanders said that 
he was presuming that tenn could rrean the public at large, a second business 
person, a housewife, or there could be duplicity in terms of the groups 
nentioned earlier. 

Mr. Vergiels stated that a ITBXimJm m.mlber should be set an the rrenbers 
api:ointed to the advisory ccmnittee. 

Mr. i'Ebb indicated that he was involved in the original Nevada Plan and 
likes the Plan the way it is as it provides a flexibility to adjust to 
the needs of the various counties. 

Mr. Rhoads i:ointed out that several factors have been added to the Nevada 
Plan to make it work. 

Mr. Sanders responded that several additional factors have been added, 
and today the Nevada Plan is not the sane as the original Plan. 

AB 304 ·· 

Mr. Sanders said that AB 304 makes an appropriation to the State Departrcent 
of :Education for capital i.nproverrents in local school districts. He noted 
that there are two areas for i.nprovenent: the first of these has been the need 
to rerrove architectural barriers which prevent the full use of school 
facilities by handicapped persons; and second is the need to insulate 
buildings, add stonn enclosures, :renovate rooftops and ceilings with energy­
saving na.terials. (EXHIBIT C) . 

Chainnan Mello referred to previous testinony from Noel Clark, Depart:rcent 
of Energy, in which he requested na.tching State m:mey for sare Federal 
~ds to be used for energy conservation rreasures; and i:ointed out that sane 
of the :noney was to go to the schools. · 

.Mr. Sanders :reSlX)nded that the i:ortion of the noney allocated for energy 
conservation from the capital i.nprovercent funds could be used as the 
required natch. 

Mr. Barengo asked how the $3,750,000 figure was arrived at and how it be 
divided arcong the scrnol districts. 

Mr. Sanders noted that previously a staterrent was provided with the needs 
of the school districts and the dollar anounts necessary for their :respective 
areas. 

Chainnan Mello referred to the report sul:mi.tted by the Departrrent of :Education in 
which the distribution of the m:mey to individual school districts is 
dei:diled and noted the difference between the appropriation in the bill and 
the appropriation in the study. 

Mr. Costa pointed out that the discrepancy lies in the fact that the figures 
are based on two separate numbers of pupils; the allocation in the bill for 
$3,750,000 is based on 145,000 pupils and the chart in the study is based on 
141,000 pupils in the anount of $3,687,000. 

Mr. Bremner referred to the bill in which it states that the appropriation 
is needed to rreet 1:ot.h State and Federal nandates. He asked what the State 
had na.ndated. 

Mr. Sanders said that there are no State na.ndates, but the Federal governrcent 
has na.ndated in Section 504 of the Vocational Rehabilitation Act that 
facilities be accessable to the handicapped. 

Mr. Bremner asked if there are Federal requ.irerren.ts for energy saving rreasures. 
Mr. Sanders said that he is not aware of any _energy saving na.ndates by the 
Federal governnent. 

Mr. Alastuey indicated that during the 1977 session, a rreasure was passed 

4. 

dmayabb
WM



April 18, 1979

0 0 0 

for the Public ~·brks Board to work with local depart:rrents in th.e im­
plercentation of energy saving rreasures. 

CJ 

Mr. Brermer asked if the funds in .A.B 304 'lo\Ould provide for a study to find 
out how to save energy in school buildings. 

Mr. Sanders said that the l!Oilies 'lo\Ould not be for a study, but would be 
used to purchase energy saving devices. 

Chainnan Mello asked if the Depart:nent of Education will work closely 
with the Depart:nent of Energy. 

Mr. Sanders assured the Ccmnittee that the Depart:nent of Education will 
work closely with the Departrcent of Energy. 

Mr. Barengo asked Mr. Sanders for a break-down of the disposition of the 
appropriation as to how much will be spent on energy saving rreasures and 
how much will be spent on the architectural improverrents. .\1r. Sanders 
said that information will be provided. 

Mr. Glover indicated that the capital improverrents to the school buildings 
should be the responsibility of the individual school district. 

Mr. Sanders said that without any State assistance, the irnproverrents are 
a local responsibility; however, the State Board of Education detennined 
there was a need for a State appropriation in this area. 

Mr. Glover _asked if a one-shot appropriation like the one proposed in 
AB 304 had ever been approved before. Mr. Costa responded that previously 
one-shot funds were made available for a nonreoccuring costs such as the 
purchase of transportation vehicles or improverrents on the sclx:lol grounds. 

AB 370 

Mr. Sanders said that AB 370 changes from driver education to elercentary 
school counseling the uses authorized for certain state aid to school 
districts. M'len the driver education program was started in Nevada in 1965 
it provided statutory authority for expenditure of public funds and also 
provided partial funding to encourage the establishnent of programs. 

Mr. Sanders indicated that the State Board of Education has detennined 
that the resources presently dedicated to driver education should be 
directed to the establishnent of elenentary school counselors. It orovides 
that no school district will receive less of these categorical funds -
than was received by it for driver education. School districts which did 
not have driver education will receive funding proportional to their size. 
(EXHIBrr D) 

Mr. Glover asked how AB 370 w::m.ld affect the funding of driver education. 

Mr. Sanders said that driver education w::m.ld be continued through the 
resources the districts are already rraking available to help support driver 
education. It is not fully supported from this source at the present tine. 

Mr. Sanders said that, in addition, legislation has been enacted to allow 
school districts to charge a fee to help defray the cost of driver education. 

Mr. Glover asked if driver education programs will be cut. 

Mr. Sanders indicated that this program will not cause a reduction in 
driver education. 

Mr. Glover asked if any school districts are charging a fee for driver 
education. Mr. Costa said a fee is presently only being charged for after 
school hours instruction. 

Mr. Glover pointed out that charging a fee for driver education classes 
could pose a discrimination problem as sorre students may not be able to 
afford the class. 

5. 

dmayabb
WM



April 18, 1979

0 0 C) 

Mr. Sanders resp::,nded that if districts did actually charge a fee to support 
their driver education programs, they could be subject to those kinds of 
allegations. He noted that in rrost districts provisions would be made for 
those students whose families could not afford the class. 

Mr. Glover asked why the funds were taken from the driver education program 
instead of from special education units. 

Mr. Sanders indicated the Board looked to the driver education program and 
that the program was started to initiate, not to fully fund, driver 
education. The Board has a familar relationship with elerrentai:y counseling. 
Secondly, it is a matter of priorities and determined that special education 
is a higher priority. 

Chairmm Mello noted that State rronies in the anount of $204,000 a year will 
be applied to the elenentai:y school counselor program and then asked what 
anount of State rronies will be used for driver education. 

Mr. Sanders said that districts will be faced with three choices in making 
a decision: (1) whether or not to keep the driver education programs at 
the present level, (2) take rroney from the Distributive School Fund, (3) 
charge a fee to participate in the driver education program. 

Chairmm Mello pointed out that if rconey is taken from an existing program 
then the assumption would be that there is "fat" in the budget. He cormented 
that the taxpayers are paying enough for educati::m. 

Mr. Bremner said that he will not support AB 370 until he has a guarantee 
that no driver education class will be cut. 

Mr. Sanders said that at this point he rould not give that absolute 
guarantee. 

Mrs. Wagner asked if the State -school superiritendents have taken any 
position on ~.B 370. r-t.r. Sanders indicated that the State school 
superintendents have taken no position on this particular bill. 

Chainnan Mello referred to a letter he received from a teacher listing 
the various smvices already available: (1) a psychologist. (2) social 
worker, (3) family aide and (4) special education teacher. (EXHIBIT E) 
He asked how many tilres a student would be able to :rceet with a rounselor in 
a weeks tine. 

Mr. Frank Brown, Departrrent of Education, indicated that the reccmrendation 
for student/rounselor ratio is one counselor for 500 students: and with that 
ratio a rounselor would be available on a priority basis to those students 
who want to see him. 

Chainnan Mello c::amented that in many cases the problems the child may 
have is because of a lack of pa.rental guidance. Mr. Brown responded that 
manv tines the counselor acts as a tenacle from the school to the hone in 
an effort to comm.micate with the pa.rent. He camented that in many cases the 
demands of the teaching day prohibits the teacher from doing the 
things that the counselor has the tine to do. 

Mr. Rhoads asked al:out the function of the school psychologist. Mr. Sanders 
pointed out that the psychologists are generally funded for work with special 
education pupils. He assuned that if the caseload permits, tilre rould be 
spent with students in the reglar classroom program. He added t..liat frequently 
the social workers are funded out of the ESFA Title I Federal nonies which 
prohibits them from being available to the general student population. 

Chainnan Mello cormented that AB 370 is an effort to set up a social program 
within the schools. 

Mr. Glover asked what is the ratio of students who need rounseling compared 
to those students who do not. 

6. 

dmayabb
WM



April 18, 1979

0 0 

Ms. Penny Porter, Elerrentary School Counselor Clark County, said that the 
school where she '\\orks has a J:X>pulation of approxmately 580 students and she 
sees each one every week. She said the 3 areas of counseling are large group 
counseling, srrall group counseling and individual counseling. She i:cinted 
out that the high priority students are counsele:l every day for 30 minutes. 

Mr. Glover asked if the assumption is that every child needs counseling. 
Ms. Porter said the idea behind the elerrentary counselor is in preventive 
rreasures. 

Mr. Glover asked how many parents do the counselors have contact with. Ms. 
Porter said she conducts parent groups in which she infonns parents of nore 
effective or altemate rrethods of child rearing. 

Chainnan Mello asked how many counselors there are at the present tirre in 
Nevada. Ms. Porter said there are 12 in Clark County and 25 in the State. 

Mr. Barengo asked how many secondary counselors are there in Nevada. Mr. 
Brown said there are 180 counselors, both secondary and elementary. 

Mr. Barengo corntrented that the individual school boards should reallocate 
counselors if they feel the priority is in the elerrentary grades. 

Mr. Sanders indicated that this option is available to the local school 
districts. 

Mrs. 'Wagner said that she is in favor of the concept of elerrentary school 
counselors. She asked how many school children are being served by the 180 
counselors. Mr. Sanders said there are just under 150,000 students enrolled 
in Nevada Public schools at the present tirre. 

Mr. Brermer asked if there is any Federal rnatchi..1g IIDI1ey available for this 
program. Mr. Sanders said he is unaware of any Federal matching rroney. 

Mr. Bremner asked how many counselors could be provided with the 
appropriation. Mr. Sanders indicated that sorre districts w:>uld use the IIDI1ey 
to pool with other districts to share a counselor or to use rroney to purchase 
materials to be used by the teacher. 

Mr. Bremner asJr.ed if the appropriation is actually just "start-up" noney. 
Mr. Sanders said that was correct. 

Mr. Hickey asked if the local school districts have been approached to 
provide the funding. Mr. Costa indicated that the State Board of F.ducation 
has issued a J:X>Sition paper with respect to elerrentary counseling in which 
they camn.micated to the school districts the desire to have elementary 
school counselors. 

Mr. Hickey asked if the resµ::mse from the local districts was negative. 
Mr. Sanders noted that the 25 elerrentary counselors now in Nevada are because 
of local district Sl.JPIX)rt. 

Chai:r:nan Mello asked how many rrore counselors are in the schools now than 
during the last session of the legislature. 

An individual in the audience said that during 1977 there -were 11 elerrentary 
school counselors and there are 25 at t.11.e present tirre. 

Mr. Larry Dennison, representing the Reno Police Departrrent, cormented that 
in his capacity as Lieutenant in the Youth services section, he has seen a 
rapid increase in juvenile crirre. He noted that the elerreritary school 
counselor is a preventive rreasure. Mr. Dennison cormented that in 99% 
of the cases there is a lack of parental concern. 

Mr. Hickey asked for sane statistics relative to an actual decrease in juvenile 
crirre as a result of elerrentary school counselors. · 

Mr. John Dorf, Elerrentary Scb::x:,l Counselor Task Force, referred to t\\O 
school districts which has initiated elerrentary school counseling programs 
and have reJ;Orted a significant reduction in all types of abuse. 

7. •' " ,1 ·9 , . ' . 
-'6:"' 

dmayabb
WM



April 18, 1979

0 

Mr. Hickey said that he had previously asked for those statistics but has not 
yet received them. Mr. Dorf said that he would produce that information for 
the Comnittee. 

Ms. Claire Handelsrnan, Children's Behavorial Services, said that unmanageable, 
socially deficient children with learrung deficiencies are directed to 
Children's Behavorial Services because the public school system as it now 
exists cannot and does not satisfy the needs of these very special children. 
Ms. Handelsrnan continued that elementary school counselors are in a unique 
position to discover psychological rnalbehavior and social disorder within 
children before the pattern of rejection and alienation is established beyond 
reversal. She further stated that with crine at all tine highs and juvenile 
delinquency rising at frightening rates, it is only loqical to attempt to 
discover and correct problematic behavior before it reaches the lives of 
other people. She added that we have an opportunity through the utilization 
of elementary school counselors to reach youngsters before they are beyond 
reach; to treat problems singularly before they becorre societal problems; 
to enhance and build a proud and positive future before our future has grown. 
In conclusion, she said that our future rests with our children, and she 
encouraged the Comnittee to plan and direct our future with systematic, 
professional counseling services. Ms. Handelsrran closed by stating that 
she appreciated being afforded the opportunity to present her testinony to 
the Conmittee. (EXHIBIT F) 

Chainnan Mello asked Ms. Handelsman how she voted on Question 6. Ms. 
Handelsman~ that she had voted in favor of Question 6. 

Chai:rman Mello further queried MS. Hc11delsman on where she believed the 
funding for the elementary school counseling program would COIIe from. Ms. 
Handelsman reS{X)nded that she knew no particular source other than what was 
presented in the proposal. Chainnan Mello reminded her that at an early 
interview with him, Ms. Handelsman had suggested that the funds could corre 
fran "cuts" in education, and that, at this :ti,rre, he did not see any possible 
sources for "cuts" in the education program. 

Mr. Hickey corcmented that there is a need to deal with the childrens' 
problems now and continue the programs for them, but paradoxically the 
citizens are requesting tax cuts which inhibit the program funding. Ms. 
Handelsman reS{X)nded that the errq;,hasis of the elementary school counseling 
program is preventive, in that, hopefully the program will be a deterrent 
to future juvenile delinquency. 

Mr. Hickey stated that perhaps the local districts sh::>uld revise their 
priorities and provide the necessary program funding without coming to the 
State which rmist be fiscally responsible to the Question 6 favorable vote . .tA.s. 
Handelsman said that she did not know the prospects of obtaining funding 
on the local level. 

Mr. Bremner questioned Section 1, SUbsection 1 that states: "rroney for the 
elarentary school cotmseling program must be provided by direct legislative 
appropriations." He asked if that statement :rceant that the current programs 
"AOUl.d have to be funded from these rronies, and, in effect, what the bill would 
be doing is to cut the programs. Mr. Sanders answered that sare of those 
rronies provided to districts that already have the programs might be used for 
continuance of existing programs. 

Mr. Bremner re-stated that if these rronies are the only funds provided for 
elementary school counseling programs, then in effect, what the bill 
"AOUl.d do is cut programs. Mr. Sanders responded that he hoped that would not 
be the interpretation of the bill's language, but that if it was, t.li.en it 
might result in program cuts. 

Mr. Vergiels cormented that that language could be arrended out, and that Line 
16 of the bill contradicts that statement. 

8. 

dmayabb
WM



April 18, 1979

0 0 

Mr. Bob Gaston, representative of the Nevada P. T .A., explained that he 
would like to respond to and atterrpt to clarify a number of misunderstandings 
that had been raised during the hear.ing. Mr. Gaston indicated that he felt 
frustrated because the educators had not care with the .intent of having 
their "hat .in hand" for noney, but that the educators had corre to provide the 
Comnittee with expertise from all educational fields, including the 27,000 
taxpaying parents. He continued that the educators and parents are .inaicating 
that they are willing to adjust their priorities within their budgets by 
being willing to assume the cost of the driver education programs in order 
to release those funds for the elerrentary school cotmseling programs. He 
added that they are asking for $200,000 not the original proposed anount of 
$1.8 million to provide one cotmselor for every 500 children because the 
need is there. He stated that the reduced anotmt of funds asked for is a 
positive reflection of the P. T .A. 's and educators' desire to be fiscally 
responsible and responsive to the Question 6 mandate. He continued that they 
had thoroughly evaluated the budgets with the State Departrrent of F.ducation 
and with the Superintendents to detennine what areas they would be willing 
to sacrifice in order to have the elerrentary school counsel.ing program. 
He added that the Superintendents had brought the driver education program to 
their attention as an area they could forego to rrake it possible to have the 
elerrentary school cotmSel.ing programs established. He stated that the concept 
is new. 

Chainnan Mello cormented that they had requested the ftmding last session. Mr. 
Gaston responded that they did not get the ftmding. 

ChainTian Mello said that if the local districts had placed a higher priority 
on the program they could have established it thet5elves. Mr. Gaston said 
that this was true and that priority for the program was now recognized. 

Chainnan Mello asked why if there was such a need for the program, the 
local school districts have not recognized that need. Mr. Gaston said that 
they had to sorre exten-t;. and that Clark County has .increased its number of 
cotmselors 'from zero last year to twelve elenentary school counselors this 
year. 

Mr. Hickey asked if Mr. Gaston would guarantee and give the Comnittee a 
cormri.trrent that his organization would only ask for this one-shot appropriation 
of $200,000. Mr. Gaston answered that this appropriation is "seed" rroney to 
begin the program. 

Mr. Hickey said that they are changing their stor.1 .in that if t..liere is a need 
for future rroney they will back for rrore financial support. Mr. Gaston said 
that what they are asking t..11.e Conmittee to do is to ma.intain this $200,000 
for educational innovations so they can use the nonies in the future to fund 
the best programs EXJSSible for children. He further stated that this year 
they are asking for the funds for the elenentary school coonseling programs 
but in two years it ma.y be for another entirely different program. He 
added that they do not wish this ftmd dissolved two years hence, as they ma.y 
have other programs they wish to initiate. 

Cha.inran Mello said that if there is expansion .in the school districts they 
should be able to absorb the additional financial burden themselves. Mr. 
Gaston said that they will. Mr. Sanders added that he did agree about the 
ordering of district priorities every year and .in sorre cases the districts 
ma.y have the latitude to absorb extra costs. 

Chainnan Mello cnnnented that passage of this legislation would in effect be 
establishing priority through enacbtent of the law. Mr. Sanders said that 
would be a correct interpretation in his opinion. · 

Mr. Bremer said that he had no objection to the elerrentary school 
counseling program ooncept, but that he had reservations about starting 
the program at the expense of the driver education program. He added . 
that he was not willing to vote for the program until he was guaranteed 
that there would be no cut-back .in any district of the driver education 
programs. Mr. Gaston said that logistically it is not possible for him to go 
to every sch::>ol district, but that he could guarantee that the Clark County 
School District will not cut-back their driver education program, and they 

- .- . ' 1 
...... j •- .• i 

9. 

dmayabb
WM



April 18, 1979

0 

receive the largest pro}?Ortion of funds from the State for the program. 

Ms. Marilyn Homing, Ms. Penny Porter and Mr. Bill Robison, elerrentary 
school counselors, stated that they wished to explain their function in the 
elerrentary school system. Ms. Homing said that she is currently working 
in two schools in Sparks. One school has a student }?Opulation of 650, and the 
other, 450. She said that she basically deals with the children's and the 
adult's enviromrent. Ms. Homing added that she does see children individually, 
in small groups and in classroom discussion situations. She said that her 
concentration is preventive counseling. Ms. Homing presented sorre actual 
case experiences that she has worked on, and indicated that her function was 
not that of a social worker, but that at ti.mas parents will not cone to the 
school so it becones necessary to call the parents or to to their hones, and 
occasionally contacts are made with outside referral agencies. She stated 
that her function is that of a liaison between the schools and outside 
agencies, but if the parents will not go to agencies on referral and feel 
nore comfortable working with her she will continue counseling with them. 

Mr. Bill Robison stated that last year he was the only elerrentary counselor 
in the Douglas County School District and that he sei:vi.ced two schools wit.11 
a total student }?Opulation of 1,250. He said that since the administration 
and school board have seen the needs and priorities of the program, the 
district has added two elerrentary school counselors this year, and one 
additional }?Osition for next year. He added that they do deal directly with 
the parents and work with all the students. In addition, he said part of his 
function is establishing educational nodels for teachers and helping to plan 
effective education programs in the classrooms. 

Ms. Porter surmarized that in addition to working with parents and students 
that the counselors also work with the teachers. 

Mr. Ed Crurre, parent of four students in the Washoe School District, explained 
that he is raising three of the children himself. He stated that he has 
attended three of the counselor programs put on at the schools by the counselors 
on their own ti.ma and after hours. He indicated that many of the parents 
just don't seem to care-t..'1-ieir children get to school sorrehow and then are 
turned loose. He said that the counselors serve the function of being a "go­
between" the teachers and the parents. He continued that the parents cone 
to the :rreetings looking for answers from the counselors. He said that the 
counselors do have the guidelines, the background, the education to help 
and to assist the parents. He stressed that the counselor fills the "gap" 
between the parents and the teachers. 

Chairman ~llo said that the Corrmi.ttee is faced with the daily problem of 
hearing and agreeing with the necessity of a wide variety of programs 
presented to them but they still must be aware of the Question 6 mandate 
and IIUJ.St make cuts. Mr. Crurre responded that he felt sane of the profits 
from the gaming industry should be channelled into educational programs 
for the children. 

Mr. Glover asked Mr. Bible b:,w much noney was spent on education in the last 
biennium. Mr. Bible reS}?Onded that he '¥X)uld have to go back and add up the 
figures. 

Chainnan Mello asked what is the percentage of the tax dollar that goes to 
education. Mr. Sanders an~ that educational funding includes the 
university system as well. Chainnan Mello said that that is part of the 
educational system, too. Mr. Sanders said that was correct, and that there 
is about $89 million total in the distributive school fund. Mr. Sanders 
said that last year there was about an $11 million reversion for a combined 
total of $100 million. 

Mr. Bible said that education gets 56.3¢ out of every tax dollar. 

Chairman Mello asked if the citizenry \\Ould vote against Question 6 the 
next ti.ma. Mr. Crume respond that he was not sure. 

10. 

.· , -,_ -"11 
_ u,• '14ct 

dmayabb
WM



April 18, 1979

0 0 

Chairman Mello asked if the school board trustees ~uld support AB 370 if 
they had to pay for the program out of existing funds that the schools 
currently receive. Mr. Gaston said that evidently they have not being doing 
that, and he added that he felt the carmittee's questions were well directed. 

SB 341 

Mr. Sanders explained that the State Board of Education is requesting a 
one-smt appropriation for the biennium to complete the develoi=nent of the 
competency test required tmder AB 400. He added that AB 400 was passed by 
the 1977 legislature calling for proficiency examinations to be given to 
students carpleting grades 3, 6, 9 and 12. He stated that in order to rreet 
the unifo:rm testing procedures prescribed by AB 400, a test ITllSt be developed 
or adopted that natches closely the Nevada elarentary school system courses 
of study. He said that basic instruction in reading, writing, and aritlmetic 
within the State is based upon this legislation. He continued that the State 
has already conducted analysis of existing examinations and has dete:rmined 
that none of the tests available have a satisfactory neasurerrent of student 
achievement in Grades 9 and 12 when evaluated with the existing courses of 
study. He added that the departnent had used Federal funds to develop 
field test in Grade 9 • He said that the test was administered this year 
during the rronths of March and April. 

Mr. Sanders stated that since AB 400 did not contain an appropriation, the 
Departrrent of F.ducation is requesting an additional anomit of $110,000 to 
implenent the requirerrent. Mr. Sanders further camented that the deparbrent 
is also requesting legislative authority to utilize just over $30,000 of 
Federal Title IVC funds to assist in the examination developrrent. He 
said that these canbined rronies will assure the developrrent of the Grade 12 
test during the 1979-80 sc..'1ool year. He stated that the test should be 
administered as early as Grade 11 to allow every student the opportmiity to 
pass, since the student's graduation diplarra will depend an his/her passing 
the examination. He continued that if a student fails in Grade 10 or 11 he/ 
she will have the opportunity to take rerredial studies before re-taking t.lie 
test. Mr. Sanders said at the present tirre the schools are using the 
Stanford Achieverrent Test in Grades 3 and 6 to maet the requirerrents of 
AB 400. He stated that it is intent of the departrrent to carefully examine 
the test results to dete:rmine whether or not they satisfactorily measure 
the expectations for these grade levels. If the tests prove adequate, 
he said that they ~uld be continued to be utilized. On the other hand, 
Mr. Sanders stated if the tests do not prove satisfactory then that fmidinq 
to develop suitable test instnments ~uld also come from SB 341 funds. 
In addition, he indicated that test items muld also be developed for the 
Grade 9 level. He continued that it is necessary to begin the process 
of test equating to assure that tmse tests given in 1980 and subsequent 
years relate closely to those given in 1979. If that is not accomplished, 
he said that future critics in court action will say that one test was 
harder than another and therefore unfair to a student or to groups of 
students. Mr. Sanders added that the education depart:rrent with assistance 
from educational testing services also designed a write-in test for use in 
Grade 9. He indicated that the purpose of this examination was to adequately 
test writing skills by neans other than a multiple-choice type test. 
Students are actually required to write in order to pass the test. He 

said that the _departrrent has been successful in developing the rreans to 
reliably score such writings by students. 

Chainnan Mello asked what is the on-going costs of the program. Dr. 
Mathers, Depart:rrent of F.ducation, responded that with the funds granted, 
the Deparbrent will be able to rraintain the program with the exception of the · 
write-in assessnent because scoring of that section muld involve some 
additional costs that muld be identified in future budget requests. 

Mr. Glover inquired as to the length of tirre that the test developed muld 
be valid for assessing student proficiency. 

11. 

.-· , -. 3 
- U' ' 

dmayabb
WM



April 18, 1979

0 0 

Mr. Sanders answered that there will . have to be rontinously up-dated by 
succeeding administrations, and that the departrrent of education staff will 
have that responsibility. 

Dr. Mathers further clarified that in the Grade 9 arithrretic test 650 
assessment items were written by the staff, and that 90 of those questio~ 
will be used in the test to be administered this ronth. He said that test 
questions will continually be added to that "item-bank" and that the difficulty 
level of each question is checked. He stated that by maintaining a current 
"item bank" a sufficient number of items will be available to provide for a 
different fonn of the test each time. He added that using nationalized 
standardized test instrurcents does not provide this flexibility. 

Mrs. Wagner asked who specifically was going to draw up the test. Dr. 
Mathers answered that for the Grade 9 test this year, the de:partrrent staff 
plus representatives from all school districts in Nevada developed the 
arithmetic and reading_portions of the test with the assistance of Dr. 
Ferguson, consultant from the Arrerican College Testing Program. He stated that 
the items were written by the State team and that AC"r did the technical 

editing of the questions. He added that a "pilot" test was administered 
in November to over 1,000 ninth grade students, and that after the results 
were evaluated sorce items were eliminated and others were added. 

Mrs. Wagner asked who participated in the project at the local level. 
Dr. Mathers responded that the teachers of the subjects in the grade levels 
involved, and the district research and developrrent staff. 

Chafrman Mello comrented that there is approxirrately $500 million per year 
expended in the State of Nevada for education, and that is for a State 
population of aoout 640,000 to 650,000 people. Mr. Sanders cormented that 
that is a strong cornnitnent on the part of the State legislature. 

The neeting adjoumed at 10:55 a.m. 

12. 

dmayabb
WM



0 

DATE: 

WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE 

GUEST LJ;:ST 

NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 

/( · fl · Jl,711 TH~/< S' 

/4,;j .. =-,./ 0 !; tf ,/ ,4~:.:t✓;M,-9.-/ 

f 1) o t' d b o --< s e. 

REPRESENTING: 

LJ c.:? r-' r. c.) F E .6 r..< t ; A-n c A.. J 

.J&.? 1- c;: 6ttc - ~/7M-z.=. 6<Y111~D 
r 

Dcpr·c-F ED()C.4T/oA) 

/'I.STA..'. 

5 µ 1;:- A 

/~<7?&f@"7".F.27 ,,-5"'/('"r-,;::/(:",Alf;_&.J.. c?,t / Ja,/ 
]/tL .2}:- t.c12c<z/ R:AE:r<ttn-7:) Fief- A(;tlr0c~ C'R ~-v.' 

I 
. 'i/_/2 L ✓/ -f eJJ ).vL ~ 1.J C ?? ,I> __ ...;;.....;~-----------

~ 6 .,~ c;;..qs/Ort _-:;>___.-...... l'-'-1 __ J-_______ _ 
JC"I _Ji ,~r Do.h .f: . /i.l~c/' d,,L-S..,,/VNe( i (;c:.,' tipANr~· A __ -/\., 

y ;t,,1:11~.1ly D<=>IY /'-fr<,.._ l\\ Re. Ari ·, ,fb /!c ~- £J,. r 'l 

Ke I ,,.. b H•p /\. c ~ _(..,/__.' f<-,a.;...J....:..R.=....='------------

V- 'r- c ... /Jq,fl ~ 41' r Dt· /.s l"1 ,::, f../ C 111 //4 E /\J 's / ), ?. J-v:, VI~ ri l'O. ) s i I~ <;; , 

'4,.,,,,;, lJ,_1£, ( ~ -<A 6 )
1 

-Pkn. 'J w 1b~~ ( 1,, ~ .,ltd C,. ) , d.// il:iaOV {i).;,~v4 G.)-
1 ________ £_A_~_ 4,)•·"2 c-~~/4~ . -

, I . 1 

·. 'I I • I 

---, . ·: 
; ..., ~. ·, • .,. / , ; - · .,. - .i ( I I I 

. • • • ; • . •1 • 

,' 

•• I t 
• .J . ' • 

/J4a,. C r > Jc~ v i' .( -;, 

~ -

. -, 5 _ J ~_. 



0 
STATEMENT OF 

NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
TO THE 

0 

ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS 

April lB, l979 
8:00 A.M., Room 234 

A.B. 300 - Makes appropriation to the state department of education. 
for recodification of certain policies and regulations. 

Mr. Chail-man and members of the corrur.ittee: 

Over the years, through the administrations of various executive 
officers and the changing of elected members, the state board of 
ecucation has adopted policies and regulations for the gover>rzance 
of elementary and secondary schools and the department of education. 
These policies and regulations exist in a varie-t:y of formats, 
conforming to the state administrative and state board directives 
in force at the various times of their development. All of them have 
b~en filed according to statutory require~ents with the Secretcrry of 
State and, more recently, with the Legislative Counsel Bureau. 

The state board reviewed these policies and regulations du.ring the 
past year and determined that a uniform formatting and an updating 
were in order. The board requested and received from outside sources 
two cost estimates on a plan of action to accomplish this objective. 
A private business concern estimated a cost of $40,000. The National 
Association of State Boards of Education estimated that it would cost 
about $l8,000 to review the policies and regulations for current 
relevance and utility, to place them in a uniform format and code 
consistent with one that has proven successful for other state boards, 
and to train the staff in the maintenance of this format for future 
policy and regulation development. 

M:t>. Chairman, the state board of education recommends the .approval 
of A. B. 300. 

(EXHIBIT A) Page 1 of 1 



0 C) 
STATEMENT OF 

NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
TO THE 

0 

ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS 

April lB., l979 
8:00 A.M . ., Room 234 

A.B. 579 - Creates special committee to direct study of Nevada Plan 
for financing puhlic education. 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee: 

In l967 the Legislatu.re declared ''that the proper objective of state 
financial aid to public education is to insu:t'e each Nevada child a 
reasonably equal educational opportunity." As a result of this 
declaration., the Legislature adopted a school finance fo27171Ula that 
was intended to supplement local financial ability to provide programs 
of instruction offering full opport-.mity for each Nevada child to 
receive benefit from the pta-rposes for which schools are maintained. 
The Legislature called this the Nevada Plan. 

The Nevada Plan has served Nevada education well since l967., and 
succeea1,ng Legislatures have been understanding and fair in their 
continuing support of the plan. 

Nevertheless., it has been recognized over the yea:rs that there 
continues· to exist significant differences in the abilities of local 
school districts to provide major support for public schools from 
local wealth. While this wealth has increased over the yea:rs., it 
has increased less in the least wealthy counties of the state. There 
have been population increases and population shifts within the state 
associated with the rise and decline of supporting local econonies. 
Declining local econorrr:es are especially noticeable in those counties 
heavily dependant on mining. These counties are experiencing a loss 
of local wealth because there no longer are taxable proceeds from 
mineral sales. When these changes are combined with the effect of 
inflation., the results are significantZy more serious for the less 
wealthy school districts which aZso happen to be rural. Ru.ra! schools, 
because of their small size., have historically had a higher cost per 
pupil. 

The rapidly growing districts and those we classify as urban are not 
without their problems either. In these areas we find larger concen­
trations of pupils whose educations require more specialized programs 
which., by their nature, also have higher costs per pupil. 

The education of handicapped pupils has also raised questions about 
the nature and extent of programs required and about the costs 
attached to these programs . . 

The 60th Session of the Nevada Legislature has under consideration 
several tax refol'fTI measures. Any of these measures will directly 
impact on the financing of public education., and there may in fact 
be a change in the declaration of the l967 Legislature that the state 

(EXHIBIT "B") Page 1 of 2 
, ,. . ,. .. ....,. 

_ •. f I 



0 0 
A.B. 5?9 - continued 

should supplement local financial responsibility. 

It is the intent of the State Boa.Pd of Education,through this request 
for a study of the finance plan, to exa:r.r~ne all of the features of the 
Nevada Plan to deterrrr~ne h()l,] well these ai•e responding to the decla­
ration of the Legislature when compared with the aui•rent conditions 
within the state. The State Boa.x>d is not seeking a major overhaul 
of the Nevada Plan, but there is a feeling that some ad._iustments ma:y 
be advisable to accomodate some of the cor.cerns stated ea::rilier. 
Depending on which, if any, of the ta.x reform measures is adopted by 
this Legislature, the effect of this adoption may be included in 
the study. 

The Boa.:t'd further hopes to promote from the study the basic program 
for data processing of the elements of the school finance plan. All 
information and tabulation is presently processed manually. By ren­
dering the plan to a computer progrcIJ11, it will be possible to present 
a vaPiety of read-outs of funding alternatives more accurately and 
more quickly. 

We feel that any study that will have statewide application of a plan 
for school finance should have pa.Pticipation from interested pa.Pties 
from the beginning. The Boa.Pd has, therefore, requested that an 
advisory committee be appointed to help formulate the specifics of 
the study, review its progress, and make recommendations for the 
report that will be delivered to the 6lst Legislature. The necessary 
expenses for this committee to meet will be paid from funds made 
available by this bill. 

,'>1P. ChaiT'ITlan, the State Board of Education recommends the approval 
of A.E. 5?9. 

(EXHIBrr "B") Page 2 o f 2 
·. Ci 8 --"-' .. 



0 CJ 
STATEMENT OF 

NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
TO THE 

0 

ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS 

April. l.B, l.979 
8:00 A.M., Room 234 

A.B. 304 - Makes appropriation to the state departr:ent of education 
for capital. improvements in l.ocal. school. districts. 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee: 

In recent years the school districts of the state have been faced 
with two probl.ems of some urgency for action. The first of these 
has been the need to remove architectural barriers which vrevent the 
ful.l use of school facil.ities by handicapped persons. The need for 
ramps to corrrpl.ement steps, for restroom facilities to accomodate 
wheelchairs, for special equipment and furniture to accomodate pupil.s 
of a variety of handicaps, for accessibl.e drinking fountains, and the 
like have placed demands for modifications which school districts 
have been hard-pressed to provide with the operating resources at 
their disposal.. 

The second probl.em has been brought on by the ever increasing costs 
of heating and cooling school. buildings. The combination of the 
a·l.leged shortage of fuel. oil. and the accompanying increases in price 
have forced school. districts to divert large portions o~ their budgets 
to this item of expense. Prices are al.so showing marked increases for 
natural. gas and el.ectricit;y del.ivered to school buildings. Many of 
the newer school.shave been buil.t dUI'ing the energy-concious yea:l's, 
but many others were not. There is a need to insul.ate or reinsul.ate 
buil.dings, to add storm enclos'LU'es in doorways, to renovate rooftops 
and ceilings with energy-saving materials, to improve heating and 
cool.ing controls for more efficient operation, and even to examine 
alternate soUI'ces of energy where this may be feasible. 

The State Boa:l'd of Education directed the Department of Education to 
survey the school. districts to determine the l.ocal needs in the two 
problem areas. A.B. 304 is the result of that survey. 

The Department proposes to administer the special fund that would be 
set up by A.B. 304 by establ.ishing entitl.ements for each district. 
The districts wil.l submit plans defining their needs, describing the 
method and material.s to be used, and estimating the cost. The 
assistance of the Department of Energy and the Public Works Board will 
be secza,ed for the review of the p tans. 

Mr. Chaiman, the State Board of Education recommends approval of A.B. 304. 

(EXHIBIT "C") Pagel of 1 



0 0 
ST.4TE!4ENT OF 

NEVADA DEPART!efENT OF EDUCATION 
TO THE 

0 

ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND /.!EANS 

April ZB., Z979 
8:00 A.M . ., Room 234 

A.B. 370 - Changes from driver education to elementary school 
counseling the uses authorized for certain state aid to 
school districts. 

t,Jr. Chairmcm and members of the corrmittee: 

As new problems sur~ace., society looks to the public schools for 
a means to help solve them. Such was the case in llevada in Z965 
when the automobile driver education program was instituted by the 
Legislature upon the recommendation of the State Board of Education. 
The Legislature provided stat;utory authority for the expenditure of 
public funds for driver education in the secondcay schools and also 
provided partial funding to encourage the establishment of programs. 
Since these programs are now well established., and since NRS 389.ZOO 
provides for the imposition of a fee to help defi,ay the cost of the 
programs., the State Board of Education has deterrnined that the 
resources presently dedicated to driver education should be directed 
to emerging problems. 

An area of concern which the State Board has been keenly observing 
for several years is the Zack of trained professionals to work with 
emotional and adjustment problems of elementary school chiZcbien. 
It is a well known and accepted view that early identification of 
problems and early preventive assistance to chiZcbien is more 
effective than corrective measures after years of discoura3ement 
and misbehavior. 

Elementary school counselors will be able to guide children more 
towards the development of positive basic attit;uces about themselves., 
other persons., and society generally if this can take place in their 
early., formative school years. This kind of help will be especially 
valuable if the early years pose difficulty in Zearning.,and remediation 
may be required. The elementary school counselor can work effectively 
with teacher and pupil towards the accomplishment of educational goals. 

A.B. 370 will provide the authority to establish programs of elementary 
school counseling. It provides that no school district will receive 
less of these categorical funds than was received by it for d:river 
education. School districts which did not have driver education 
will receive funding proportional to their size. 

(EXHIBIT "D" ) Page 1 of 2 



0 0 

A.B. 370 - continued 

It will not be possible for all school districts to physically 
employ counselors because of their limited allocation. Several of 
these districts could pool their resoU!'ces and jointly fund one 
position to be shared among them, or they could secure training 
in cour.seling for classroom teachers, or they could pUI'chase printed 
materials which could be used for ccunseling pu...-r>poses by the 
classroom teachers. 

A.B. 370 is an attempt by the State Board of Education to initiate 
pro9raT'1s to demonstrate the effectiveness of elementary school 
counseling so that school districts may assign additional resoU!'ces 
to it in future years. 

Mr. Chai1man, the State Board of Education recor.r:ends the approval 
of A.B. 370. 

(EXHIBIT "D" ) Page 2 of 2 

r • . • 1 
..'.,..,.:,.~ 



0 

Hon. Don Mello, Chairman 
Assembly Ways and Means Corrrrnittee 
Nevada State Legislature 
Capitol Complex 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

Dear Chairman Mello, 

0 

l March 1979 

I strongly oppose A. 8. 370 providing for a counselor in every elementary 

school. 

I teach in a school that already has the services of: 

1. A psychologist 

2. Social Worker 

3. Family aide 

4. Special Education teacher 

It is a complete waste of the tax payers money to approve such a bill. 

Every classroom teacher is a counselor! 

Sincerely, 

(EXEIBIT "E") ~age 1 of 1 



0 

~t\.ssembly ~'lays and Means Committee 
~ubccmmittee on Education 

Nevada State Legislature 
Carson City, Nevada 

0 

April 18, 1979 

Re: AB 370 

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee, Ladies and Gentlemen: 
For the record my name is Claire Handelsman. I am a tea­

cher's aid at Children's Behavioral Services in Heno. I have a 
bachelors degree in psychology and am presently working toward 
the acquisition of a masters degree in counseling a.1d guidance. 

During my tenure as a teacher's aid at Cr.ildren's Behavioral 
Services I have had the distinct pleasure and challenge of work­
ing with children who have been cast aside from the normal public 
school system as we know it. Unmanageable, socially deficient 
children with learning deficiencies are directed to Children's 
Behavioral ~ervices because the public school system as it now 
exists can not and does not satisfy the needs of these very 

special children. 
The children served by Children's Behavioral ::;ervices are 

not much unlike the children fil.ling the classrooms within our 
public school systems. They are issued the same books, the sa.'11e 
teaching materials, the same classroo~s and the same teachers. 
But these special children digress where others advance. What 
is missing is not a tangible; educational tool but rather a 
distinct and unique teaching skill. 

The elementary school counselor is a unique type of profes­
sional. The counselor provides much more than tne basic approach 
to learni~g. The counselor seeks out and discovers, through 
scientific methods, the necessary motivational aspects to ones 
education. The counselor is in a unique position to cou~sel not 
only the student, 'whose educational goals are of primary impor­
tance to all of us, but the students, teachers and school 

(EXHIBIT "'F" ) Page 1 of f. -~ ' l 
:_..; i v, 



0 C) 0 
cont. AB 370 

administrators, so as to scientifically guide the student toward 
his scholastic objectives. 

Just as children grow physically, they grow emotionally. 
we, as educators, and those who support education, must nurture 
that growth of youth. Just as we would not permit lack of nour­
ishment or lack of exercise to stunt the natural growth of our 
children, we must not let complacency, fiscal conservatism and 
lack of understanding stunt the emotional growth and well-being 
of our children. 

Elementary school counselors are in a unique position to 
discover psychological malbehavior and social disorder within 
our children before the pattern of rejection and alienation is 
established beyond reversal. with crime at all time highs and­
juvenile delinquency rising at a frightening rate, it is only 
logical to attempt to discover and correct problematic behavior 
before it reaches the lives of others. We have an opportunity 
through the utilization of elementary school counselors to reach 
youngsters before they are beyond reach; to treat problems 
singularly before they become societal problems; to enhance and 
build a proud and positive future before our future has grown. 
Our future rests with our children and 1 encourage you to plan 
and direct our future with systematic, professional counseling 
services. 

I thank you for affording me this opportunity to spea~ 
with you. If you have any questions, I would be pleased to 
answer them. 

-2-

(EXHIBIT "F") Page 2 of 2 

,. . , 1 
.3.-JJl .L. 



Reno Evening q111.ette _ ~~<!7.! Feb. 22, 1V17 - 11 

Guidance counselors for grade ·schools sought 
Rut, Piere,. nri<iro. the 

111m 1!1 to al least get 
eclucators nnd lrJ!lsl:itnrs 
into the "elenlf'nl:iry !:C'hool 

cmmr.clor" rr:ml(' uf mind so 
tlwt fund~ lo hlri• ti111n~lon; 
wlll bf' avallnhle In sub­
~quenl years 

Nevada's guidance 
Ion are taklnP. their 

quest for a 1.200 pt-r cent 
Increase In elflmentary 
school coumeflnfl to the 
Nevada Legislature 89 well 
aslocal!l<:hoolboard!I 

The Ne\ :1cl11 rerscnnel 
and Guidance /is?.oclatlan 
\\111 t !:h the War.hoe Co'Jnty 

~ hoot Boord tonight to add 
\__,,fo.,<k tor t>lemenfary ~chnol 

eotmsdnrs to Ill pr-opac;,cd 
tm-78 b-Jcfget. 

Wedne!lday, the 
A~~atlon'!I Aa:~bly blll 
st-Pklng state funding for 
elemenl11ry school coun-
selors goe!I beforf'! the 
Assem6ly tduratlon 
r.ommmce - tlN.t stop on 
the 9ttoep ~lmh toward 
p~ag~. 

The bill asks that one 
coonscf or be pnr.·l<k'd for 
every So:J ,1cmentary school 
pupils In the atat@ With 
{:tndutd atlJalnmttrt ol a 120-
(.'()UJ'lM!lar gooJ by 1981 . The 
l"Ofita, wtllcl1 would l,e bomo 
by the sUlte dlt lrlt.iuUve 
!11'.'hool tund, are proJectt'd at 

0 Jt'.iO,or..o for ao coun 10tt, 
w1th the ,undlng dot'1l!d, 
tr1v!~ MJd ~uplro O'ler 
11 fOl.lf•)'~ar ~lod to reach 
ltM! 12!).~for g!~I. 

Afltoclallon member 
K Ith Merce, I c·Ol~llnt 
prof~ at the Unh-·e~tty 
at Ncvw.Ja-Rmo tuneyttf 
~1emt1tt:!ry tchool prln­
ClfHtl9 In f..rorthern Ncvttd/J 
a;id fctmd l!3 f<'r c':'n1 favor 
hft in!f ul t'fll111JJe"-'r9 In their 
~hool.a - e~ffl titxwe 
readlnf 1pe0lalht11, 
remed al t,acher11 llbrnrtruu and aUitt ~taf 
ne~. 

G ('ler<.-e'!J IUt'Vev and study 
a::•,o re1:e:,1r(f 11:crff Me only 
to rlementary school 

arm·t elCpf'C'lrd to make any 
firm commllml'nls on 
E'll'mf'ntarv counselors 
becau.o;e o( an expected 

CO!ffl!lt'lon In Nev9da - a 
rntlo of nne counr.('Jor to 
8

1
500 elementary school 

sludenta. In the V/11.c;hoe 
County School D111trlct, the 
ratio Is even hlf(11cr. With r 
Just two coumelors for 
13,«xl elementary school 
pupils - a I :8,700 ratl(I 
- Pierce said th@ 
ll"'..c;oclntlon hopts to m11ke 
!!OOd on the election cam­
palf'.Jl pro111IRe!1 or rome 
school hoard rncrnbf-rs who 
fAVOrod hiring of elei?K'n­
tary school roun.<-clor.i. 

In n)Ol;t Nr.vnd•1 school 
dlstrlcl!I, there arc rourt-­
telors In high sr.hool.'I and 
Junior hljth scllool~ Wni;hoP 
County's mltl<11e 11chool 
concqi( ~dR CO\lrl.".ellng 
to one mol'l' gr:tde ti11.it m,l!'it 
- sixth grtde-' Wt11Ch 18 
lnclooed In mldcue&ehool. 

Plfftce Uld lhe 
as~ucllrtlnn · 9 ?All.I mt'rnhtirt 
- lncludlnJ educators, 
guldnfl<'e l'OUJlS(!lon and 
employment and vocational 
rehabflllatlon ~ors -
don't "Jl(:Ct thalr A•$1embly 
bUI to f '.:t paqt Gov. Mike 
O'Callaehmi'B der.li bttau.«i<? 
the furxf9 for U-1e elementary. 
Aehool t"OtJMelorB aren t 
CUITenUy In the governor'! 
e,w•uttve budget. The 
pr~al alr.o gOl'9 sf(alnst 
th! so•called "Nevnda 
l-"IM" of d1strfbuf Inf stole 
fund!I lo lo<!al school 
dlstrtctl wtth vtrt11f'lly no 
str!ng!I t1Uarhe!1. 1.lndt-r the! 
bill U11 fu,m \Wt.'1d b! 
~trfctly for elementary 
counsdm 811d wot.ddn't ICJ 
to scool dl9trlc:ln 
mitomnilc11.!Jy. ~ would 
have to 1;i>PI, (or the fundg 
to h1re efeinentary l'OUll­
selors. 

In tddltlon, Wai: hoe 
County'! schOOI trustees 

&a 

rlelu~P of i;lmllnr re<f!iesl~ 
for other staff If IIJP coun­
selor positions wtrP ap­
proved 

==-



0 

0 

E•f'f ll l tv~ f.d !('Ir 

. . ri,.,.,, fd ,to , 

. Cont•~' l"r' 

A,i,er l , ,ng O rt-rl o r 

Productton Mono9e1 

Corc ulo•, on Mo~oqt- • 

Saturday, Fc-b. ~. um 
0 1 r. hunrln •d-f;rct Year ~o. 286 

'f he lumpen-intelligentsia: 
Be11eficia11'ies of 'reform' 

Washlnl{ton Star 
WASIIINGTON - 1the appelite or jour-

11ali:.ls. goo-goos, ethical enrar1etis and other 
1 oralists for reform hasn't s1ackened even 
though we have enjoyed almost four years of 
good triumrhlng over evil . I'm dating the 
heglnn tng o the Great Rejuven~lion wiCh the 
d1 ·dlne and dispatch of the evil, hump-back 
~::xon. Since then It has been one expose and 
scandal after the next with the result (hat each 
lime more laws have been passed, more codes 
of ct.h irs have been fotmulatf'd and we. as a 
p('<.'ple, ha\'e been getting gooder and gooder. 

1 he murkrakers and exposers of 60 years 
c1go men like Lincoln Steffens - \\We 
!--0mewhat more sophisticated than the 
pro~erutorial knighls errant over at lhl' 
led, ral district atlorne} 's oH!ce and In the 
11p,1 ~ room or the Daily Planet. They had their 
<lot:tlb about the eHicac\' or reform bt>cause 
they understood a great" and constant trulh : 
rrrorm is usually a redistribution of the pat­
lt>rn or payments at the expt"nse of one gr ouP. 
tu the advantage or another From that 1l 
tlt".'~ n· t nccessaril\' follow that the ordiniiry 
run •J( person will b·eneflt. · 

Let's see, then. tr we can delErrnine who 
berll' lils Crom the current kinds or reforms 
eilhrr being carried out or contemplated in 
Wa~ !1inglon. 

Bl•call a frw weeks a~o that I he opposition to 
lhl' Senate conrirmalion or Attorney General 
f'ri rfm Hell came in part from people objel'­
tim! to thi> appointment on the ground~ or 
··crrm i~m " Thc.v were asserting the lcliot 

proposition that a president ought not to ap­
point a friend to the highest position of trust 
and power. It's true thaf" presidents, like other 
people. don't always choose their friends 
wisely, hut It's also true that you're more 
likely to accuralely estimate the capacities of 
someone you know well. 

POWERFUL FACTIONS 
Presidents in the past have appointed total 

strangers to cabmet positions. The men thus 
appointed were often the leaders of powerful 
(actions in the President's political party or 
were the candidates of such leaders. The goo­
goos are dead against that because that's · 
appointing people out of political con­
siderations v.hirh is supposed to be very bad 
Goo-gooism holds thal the only lime a 
prrsiclent can appoint someone for political 
reasons Is rlurin~ a national emergency or 
crisis and then it s called a ~encrous gesturr 
clei-lgned to foster national unity. 

Your Eastern liberal establishment goo-goo 
allied with your young, ethically pure and 
purely indignant college-type goo-goo Insists 
that appointments should' be given only to 
"qualifird" people. "Qualified" Is a code word 
for collegt!-edt•caled or, better yet, graduate 
school-trained personnl'I. 

Qualified never rP(ers to a demonstratrd 
and proven ability to perform a job well. It 
refers t!l credentials, lo the optimistic and 
unfounded as..c;erllon of capacity to perform 
provided by 11cademic bureaucrats. In ractt In 
many jobs. like attorney genl'ral, no objective 
set or quatmcations can b< defined on wht>lher 

you like the appointees' politics and policies, 
whether you think he has your brand of 
leadership, whether he goes about the job In a 
way that agrees with your values. John Dean 
thought John Mitchell was a great and 
qualffled attorney general . 

The actual consequences or reserving well· 
r.atd 11nd \Xlwerful government jobs to the 
'qualified' Is to favor a special group of 

people whom we might call the lumpen­
lnlelllgenlsla. These are the people whose only 
real equity In llfe is their education, or, as they 
rerer lo It. their "training." That Is, their 
single most Important property lnteresl is the 
money and the lime they·.ve Invested In school. 

The low status end of this group are the 
2uldance counselors. the holders of masters 
oegrees in social work and psychology. and 
from there we work our way up through cer· 
lain kinds or engineers, lawyers and public 
health bureaucrats, not to mention the Im­
beciles who think because they got a degree In 
foreign affairs at Georgetown or Columbia 
they ure entitled, in racf owed, th~ power to 
run foreign policv. 

MASKING SELF-INTEREST 
The lumpen-intelligentsia Is highly 

organized through dozens and dozens of 
pro(esslonal associations, all of which 
characteristically disguise their own demands 
for more money, less work and more security 
as a furtherance of the public good. Thus, 
although there Is no honest or reputable data 
exlslln~ anywhere to support the contention, 
the National Education Association crowd 

Nicholas 
von Hoffman 

continues to insist that the creation of more 
jobs for their members will have $Orne ~ort or 
beneficial eUect on children. 

The lumpen-intelligentsia Is the Invisible 
special-interest group which vamps on 
government and sucks up lobs ror llS('lf by 
denouncing all other special- nterest groups as 
evil . It has been the lumpen-lntclllgentsia, ror _ 
Instance, that has bet'n loudest In insisting IJ1al -
retiring oUiclals agree not to work for com- f 
panles which their former governmrnt 
departments or agencies deal with. Such a rule ~ 
sounds like a long-needed rdorm. and It may i 
have some things to be said for it, but one of its 
most practical crrects is to bar from tem­
porarv government services men and women 
from · the most productive parts of our 
economy, manufacturing, mining etc. If 
vou're In the plumbing business, will you take 
lemporary assignment In Washington If it 
means you can't RO hack lo your old job Rl!aln? 

For the lumpen-lnlelligenls(a. wh~ seldo~ 
work in the µroducllve or proht-makmg parts 
or the economy. such a rerorm only opt'ns n~w 
employment. It can be yery re~unerat1\'e 
employment too. There rs one \\ ashlngton 
couple, both consrlcuous members of_ the 
tumr<:n-intelllgents1a, both recently appointed 
to high places by President Carter, who will, 
after the new (ederal raises go through, make 
over $100,000 a year together, plus perhaps 
$.50 000 more in Cringe benefits. 

The ure or the crusading, moralizing, 
uplifting goo-goo can be very good-good. 



- • 1 

I ' -
' • '.,' L -' i' ,\ . ' 
.,. -~ I ..,, ""' 

I 

\ j 

0 

\I\,'"\+,, ,. -.I ' , I 
l "' v -- ... \,, ...... ~ .. ,, '.! '"' , r { ," .1' Y' '- 1- " '!..' 

-'\ · - '- "- '"""" \.>~'-•\... > 
' r_....--

1 ./4., ~,-.--,. ;; -
I - • :..,' f , \. ._, ,r 

.. ~ . - 1 i 
/ .,~ :, I - ·1 ~ 

'i[. l.,, .. 

\ 

)..,1v'YV'I\? C:. l > .)~..,_"'t-' .... \ 

(j 

,.,.,. .\, \ r .' , ~ ~• ,.,, 
., ' ·· ·V 1• , •t' 'v -~ -A.,\o.,- .. ~ , .... -- ... _. ,,,.,... 



0 0 

..i.. +,·. 
V .... .~ \ • ... '\ , ., ... t "' 

/.✓ .,(....--.,,,, _ ._:_.~v ~ .,. ' i . , ._. _ I 
I 

C =v ~,YY\,~ it \.=\,t .<:, l<. "vV\ C. vct" C\.il..J '-' - (.,,_ V\ ',-<,\'.,_,",_, c,,. \, V\ , , ,,--<,,\. j 

~ '-"- ~ <- ~ ~ "(.( cLc~ v, ~-< t: 1-c, C ...;, ;t ~-\(.,"Lte. " ,:_-" ( '·\ ~ I, ·' ), 

~\.Ir\. t etc\,,~~ '1/4.(.;VY) At.-C\..C. f .. e.:\.,\ c'- i..e. .e.\.,t~'v<,.,\.. 0"/"\,~\,n,-..x .. ~~ i,.:\.,, r.:.. 

• Y\.C ·t . .: . , ~ "- ... e. ~ -- .'.\. ~ "'·, cl.;(_< ~l 1 tt,vs, . 7:· , ,. " .:1 
, .. \, ~ z. ,_· le.. i-; , . 

C'- \.<., IY\.~::t° ~ti t \. \'., • IC ) 1 C'-> i, '\, \, E. -l. v ~Cl,~ v ...;_ £ 't~ tt C.:. 

_L C'f'---\: \.C,\, """,J J:, > ,~~\, cv .:lc,t~-), lf \..L '- \ :, l "~ cl iT <\ ~ ''f l • " 
~1.ic. ..;__c, \.> 't ;tl 1.C Si!.. ()(.c_ > S '1..C l~>-,\ ;t"<.c,,-\"l,E, 1,1 "'"-1,,c , V'-'C' v-i. 

c \.l l..i'. ' '-'
1"'":r <;. ""'"· "' <,..-. YY\e. • \7..i.. ~ r"t(" c. k. ~ ....i-Lti ci

1 
_ (, c l,. v,, d .... : , ~ 

1 
' ' (EXHIBrr "I") Page 2 df 5 -~-~~ l.8 



0 

... . 
l'"l .. 2 -_; r 1,.,1...v 1)..,, 'Y\"-··t 

1 , 

. 
r ! , ,. . - r, . . ~ 'VV'I 
'--\..,-·L 'l.~ ...,,., ·u, 1 1 , 

v 

' . 

\~ 
...... 

(EXHIBIT "I") 

I 
I ._, • \ 

/ L h ,~L .. '"'v 1-... __.-y ') 
\ 
"-

I 

(. c, L.-, ... Y\ ~2\_;u -,_~ 

r-C ·,, -\., n -} 

' .) 

·tc 

c ..... -~ 

. " \ 

.:.--v•"'..,J~--l ~IV) 

. .. . . , 
, • I I 

Page 3 of 5 

.. 

..... 

,,__. , 0 
.ttJ' 



0 0 , 

'-----·· 

' - ,-, ~ I - •.. _ t_ ; ( ; ',"' .. l , .• 'f l . ,· • L ,, ~ -· ' " ~ \ .. , . ..... ..,...,._ , .," ~-- ., ':,1., \, 1 ._ ... 1..., .. c.- .. ~" ..... , ,, • l 
,- --- - ----,- - ------ --~ ----: - -- L 

, '1 J ,.f ., / of r ! 
:·· . ~;•/ .. 1 ---=... ... -<-I--""· -- ._,.,,. ,./ ~,_, __ ,_.; ~-~ ~ .. _ - -~-

I <.,.or~~U- . ; .. 
~. ~ / -"- 7,..,, I ·/ .,, / ~ ,. 

t .- ,,,, ~ _/ ,,L .,,.,,:-:,.__;_ ·' • -, - · -- I ,-,, - -· -~ 
-¥--- 1.- C r "'""t. 7 , J, _::.,, ..-. ~ ~ ' ... ~-,/,, 

-- . L- ,/ I - - •. - ,' . - .,, , ,' .,._ -c.. {., '--t... '. . I (.,. ". ""T"' _,,;,, 1,,. .. 

11~ ?C,:,/4 
f~f)J~ 
t:. l.N 1 /U,IJ.e.J 
C.~°""~/)eu, 

,.. } .• · / -

I 

I 
-~ f : _' __ \ 1 I 

I 1, \., 

(EXHmIT "I") 

. . i 
) ·1. .. , ' ' \ , ...... ,.\. "' • \.. :,. 

, ...l,.--

' -I ! - . l " J 
vv 'V\,1;.. .. ~ -., 

Page 4 of 5 



RENO EVENING GAZETTE. 
A Speidel Newspoper 

Ronold H Etnslon . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . .. Publisher 

Worren L. lerude . . . . . . . . . . .. E•ecutive Edi1or 

John E Bromley . ... , . • . • . . . . . .. News Edilor 

, William M. Clemen, . . . . . . • . . .. , , . .. . . .. Canlraller 

Deon C. Smilh .. , .... , . , . . .. . Adveri ising Direclor 

Dann l. Wheeler . .. . . . , . . . . . . . . Produclion Manager 

John P. 001es , . Circulalion Manager 

4- Saturday, Feb. 26, um 
One-hundred-first Year No. 286 

H 

'"Cl 
'11 

ii! 
U1 

0 
Hi 

U1 

~-..:•. ,.,. .. .. ' {\, 
~ 

t 

The lumpeIDl..-.intelligemnt§i 21: 
Beneficiairie§ of 'ref ortm9 

'I;, .. ~ ,; "'· .. .,.. .. '------­
• .. ···;~. 

I ' ' • -, ~' r ., ... ,,._ ~. 

· ~--j:A von ~-~offnu~1B 

• 

_{ ~~;; Di------
Washlngton Star proposition that a president ought not to ap- you like the appointees' politics and policies, continues to insist that th..! c 1 ea lion of ,Q 

WASHINGTON - The appetite or jour- point a friend to _the hii!hesl position of trust whether you think he has your brand or jobs for their memlJers will hav~ !:Jr..c ::;orl of 
nalisls, goo-goos, ethical enragees and other and power. It's true thaf presidents, like other leadership, whether he goes about the job in a beneficial effect on children. 
moralists for reform hasn't slackened even people, don't always choose their friends way that agrees with your values. John Dean Tti 1 telr ·,rn•~ia Is lh " invisible 
though we have enjoyed almost four fiears of wisely, but It's also true that you're more thought John Mitchell was a great and . specral-rnrfr~°t gr:it p .. wl~it'h ~ar:nps on 
~ood lriumyhtng over evil. l'm da in~ the likely lo accuracely estimate the capacities of flUalffied attorney general. • government and !'licks up Job~ for itself t.,y 
eglnning o ~e Great Rejuven.ation wit the someone you know well. . The actual ~011.~~gl!ences QI r~s~rving well- \ denouncing all other special-interest groups as 

decline ~nd dispatch of the evil, hump-back POWERFUL FACTIONS I ~atd- ahd -power[ul _gn~rnmenJ_J@S to the (·\ evil. It has been the lumpen-intelligcutsia, for 
Nixon. Smee then IL has been one exftuse and Presidents in the past have af.pointed total · 'qu-a1iffed' ij .. l!U ~vor !l_ sp~~l;il group of , instance, that has blen loudest in insisting . 
scandal after the next with the result hat each strangers lo cabinet positions. fhe men thus pe-0ple whom we might ~al l tile lµmpen- : retiring officials agrc.! not to .. , urk for 
lime more laws have been passed, more codes appointed were often the leaders of powerful lntelllgentsia:These-are me people whcse only panles which lhd r former goverrn 
of ethics have been fotmulaled and we, as a factions in the President's political party or •, "real equllyin lffe Is their educallon, or, as they dC:parlments or agcncir.s deal witn. Sue:~ .i 
people, have been getting gooder and gooder. were the candidates of such leaders. The goo- refer lo It, their "training." Thal is, their sounds like a long-n,!tded rd orm, and it rnay 

The muckrakers and exposers of 60 years goos are dead against that because that's single most Important property Interest is the have some things tub~ said for it, but one of its 
ago - men like Lincoln Steffens - were appointing people out of political con- money and the lime lhey',ve Invested ln school. • 1 rr 1 · l b· fron tern 
somewhat. more_ sophisticated than the s1derall~ns which Is suprosed lo IJe v.e~1 bad. / T~e low status end..Qf th!!i group are the \ mo!lrypr~~ti~~m~nte~,,~) i~cso mi~ and ,~ornc,; 
prosecutonal knights errant over al the Goo-goo1sm holds tha the only tune a ( i?Utdance cuuns_~lors, the holders of masters ~r ~ e 1 , . . , , rts oi our 
federal district attorney's office and in t~e president can appoint someone for political aegrees in social work and psychology, and r~m l e ~~~~ra~~~~~~'~lvem i~ing etc 11 
news room of the Daily Planet. They ha4_lli~(\reasons is durinv. a national emergency or from there we work our way up through cer- . ec ~o~y.lh 1 1.i · 11 °s'iness will. uu iak" 
doubts ahoulJhg__efficac}'__of X~f~_If!l_.~ecause cri~is and then its called a ~enerous gesture lain kinds of engineers, lawyers. and pu~lic f°u rem y ea~sr•~, 1~.~l >~n Washingt~n il it 
fhey unden,lood a great and constant truth: designed to foster national unity. hea!U1 bureaucrats, not lo menllon the 1m- e~porar , ~1 11

~ ·k 
I
r CJltl -ol.J a' - -1 

Fef~rmJ~. ~~ally_?=red_i~lribullon of the pa~- Your ~astern liberal establ~shmenl goo-goo beciles who think because they got a degree In means you can l go .h~l _10 yu 1
_ ~ D 

tern of p_ayl!!el!!.~..!_l {he expense uf one gro~p allied ~1t~ your young, ethically pur~ ~nd foreign affai.rs al. Georgetown or Columbia For the lumpcn-1!11elhgentsia, ,,, ,1~ s _ 
10··111e aavanlag~ _or _ another. Fr_Qm.._ ~~~t 1t _ purely md1gnanl college-type ~oo-goo ms1sls they are ent1lled, m facf owed, the power to work in the productive ar profll-makm~ pa1 ls 

·ctoesn+r11ecessar1ly folT~~ -~aTllie oram,1ry I Hint _appointments sho_!!ld _he __ ~lyen....Qr)Y _ lll l run foreign policy. • of the economy, such a n•forrn only opL-ns 11L:w 
~tu11 Qf.pef.S.Q!l Wil! ~~-neflL. - ·- --· · · · ( ~•9...uamieiFpeo1>1~. rrqualified" IS a code word MASKING SELF-INTEREST employment. ll can be very l'l:li,u11:::.1'<1tl', ..! 

Let's see, then, If we can. determine who for.]bllege-edµcated or, better y~!,_ gr~u~t!! . The lumpen-intelligentsia is highly- employment" too. There is ui 1e W,1:;11 rngtun 
benefits from the current ktnds of reforms schoor:frained pen11mnel. organized through dozens and downs c,f ) couple, both cunspicuou!' 1,·,-,mi;er:; of lhe 
eilhe~ being carried out or contemplated in - QlJ.!_l l!fied _Be~~r. refe~~ t9 a de!'Ilonstrated profession.al . assoc!ati~n~, a_ll of which lumpen-inlelllgent~i.a, Loth M:t:11lly ••Vi" ·1 t.-:c.t 
Washmglon. - . ancl QrOV~!! ~!:n!1~r lo perform ti Joh well . ll characlensllcally d1sgu1se their own tleman_ds to high places bv President Carter, wno \\'Ill, 

Hecall a few ~eeks ~go that the oppos1llon to ·refers to credenll~ls;--~o-the ~ptfmislil; !ll}d j' for more money, less work au~ more security after the new ft:dcrai raises gu thr(1ugll , iil ::ike 
the s.enate conhr~allon of Attorney Gen~ral . U!!f.Qy_n_&ed !~§fil"!i<m .. of capacity to perform as a furll1~r1l!)~e _ of the public good. Thus, over $100,000 a Y"ar toc:ether, plus r, .:r · :. 
Grifhn Bell came m part from people obJec- . provi~~ij l)y acad1:mi~ !,µreaucrats. In fact, in : although there 1s no honesl or reputable ~ala $50,uOO more in friage benefits. 
ling lo the appointment on the grounds of many jobs, like attorney general; no objective existing anywhere lo support the conlent1on, · The life uf the c: rusadin~, mor..i i 
"crunyisrn." 'l 1ey were asserting Lile idiot ~el of qualifications can bl defined on whelhE>r the National Education Association crowd upii fling goo-goo can Lie very gt,l,tl·J vutl. 

-------------------------------




